
M P O  G o v e r n i n g  B o a r d

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 

Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 

Public Involvement 

February 15, 2024 – 1:00 P.M., Hybrid Meeting, In-Person at Land of Sky Regional Council 

or Via Zoom 
Login: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87386948628 

Meeting ID: 87386948628 
Call-In: (301)715-8592 

Agenda 

1. WELCOME AND HOUSEKEEPING (10 min)
A. Welcome and Introductions    Anthony Sutton 
B. Ethics Statement for MPO Board Members  Anthony Sutton 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AND CONSENT AGENDA    Anthony Sutton     
A. January, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes
B. Amendments to the FY 2024 Unified Planning Work Program

4. BUSINESS (15-30 min)
A. Safety Performance Targets   MPO Staff 
B. Amendments to the 2024-2033 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)   MPO Staff 

5. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS (30-45 min)
A. WNC Passenger Rail Update     Jason Meyers, NCDOT Rail 
B. Division 13 Project Milestones for 2024  Hannah Smith, NCDOT Division 13 

6. REGULAR UPDATES (15 min)
A. NCDOT Division 13 and 14 updates    Tim Anderson/Wanda Payne or Designee  
B. Transportation Planning Branch        Daniel Sellers 
C. NCDOT Integrated Mobility Division (IMD) Updates        Alexius Farris 
D. FHWA/FTA Updates      Suzette Morales 
E. Subcommittee/Workgroup Reports, Staff Updates, and Housekeeping     MPO Staff 
F. Legislative Updates     MPO Staff

7. ANNOUNCEMENTS, NEWS, SPECIAL UPDATES (5 min)
8. TOPICS FOR NEXT MEETING (March 21st)
9. PUBLIC COMMENT
10. ADJOURNMENT



 
 

  
M P O  G o v e r n i n g  B o a r d  

 

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 

Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 

Public Involvement 
 

 

Item 3: 
Consent Agenda 

 
Item 3A: January, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes 
Item 3B: FY 2024 UPWP Amendments  
 
 
 



 
 
 

 

 
 

Staff Report & Recommendations 

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 

Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 

Public Involvement 
 

 

Item 3A: 
January, 2024 Meeting Minutes 

Available here: https://frenchbroadrivermpo.org/wp-
content/uploads/2024/02/2024_1_18__MPO.DRAFT_.Board_.Minutes.pdf  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 

 

 
 

Staff Report & Recommendations 

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 

Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 

Public Involvement 
 

 

Item 3B: 
FY 2024 Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) Amendments 

What is the Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP)? 

The UPWP is a federally mandated document for MPO’s to produce that serves the MPO’s budget. 
This includes line items of work for MPO staff, planning work planned by the region’s designated 
recipient for FTA 5303 Metropolitan Planning Funds (City of Asheville), as well as studies being 
carried out using federal planning funds, and any programmatic support or planning being funded 
by FTA 5307 Support.  
 
Proposed Amendments: 

 Change the “Buncombe County Multimodal Master Plan” to the “Buncombe 
County Pedestrian Plan” 

 
The amendments will change the scope to make the project more focused on the pedestrian 
realm.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 

 

 
 

Staff Report & Recommendations 

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 

Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 

Public Involvement 
 

 

Item 4A: 
Safety Performance Targets 
 

Effective April 14, 2016, the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) established five highway 
safety performance measures in accord with regulations set forth in the Federal MAP-21 and FAST Act 
transportation funding bills. These performance measures are:  

 
1. Number of fatalities;  
2. Rate of fatalities per 100 million vehicle miles traveled;  
3. Number of serious injuries;  
4. Rate of serious injuries per 100 million vehicle miles traveled; and  
5. Number of combined non-motorized fatalities and non-motorized serious injuries.  
 

These targets are established annually, are based on 5 year rolling averages, and are for calendar 
years. North Carolina state targets are set in agreement with our Strategic Highway Safety Plan (SHSP) 
goals. The SHSP goals are developed through collaborative efforts of a diverse group of stakeholders 
including state, regional, and local partners (including MPOs). The goal of the most recent (2019) SHSP is 
to reduce fatalities and serious injuries by half by 2035, moving towards zero by 2050. 
 

2024 state safety performance targets were submitted to FHWA on August 31st, as required, with the 
submission of the annual Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) report. These targets reflect the 
2019 SHSP goal to reduce fatalities and serious injuries by half by 2035, moving towards zero by 2050. The 
calculated targets are shown in the table below.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 

 
 

Staff Report & Recommendations 

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 

Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 

Public Involvement 
 

 

 
French Broad River MPO 2024 Safety Performance Targets 
 

 
 
FBRMPO Options: 
 

1. Adopt targets defined by the State’s methodology (Staff Recommendation) 
2. Use a different methodology and define our own targets 

 
 
 
 
TCC Recommendation: Adopt the 2024 Performance Targets 
 
Action: Consider Adoption of FBRMPO 2024 Safety Performance Targets 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



a program of Land of Sky 

METROPOLITAN PLANNING Of<GANIZATION 

Endorsement of Targets for Safety Performance Measures Established By NC DOT 

WHEREAS, the French Broad River MPO has been designated by the Governor of the 
State of North Carolina as the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) responsible, 
together with the State, for the comprehensive, continuing, and cooperative 
transportation planning process for the MPO's metropolitan planning area; and; 

WHEREAS the Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) final rule (23 CFR Part 490) 
requires States to set targets for five safety performance measures annually, by August 
31, and; 

WHEREAS, the North Carolina Department of Transportation (NCDOT) has established 
targets for five performance measures based on five year rolling averages for: ( 1 ) 
Number of Fatalities, (2) Rate of Fatalities per 100 million Vehicle Miles Traveled (VMT), 
(3) Number of Serious Injuries, (4) Rate of Serious Injuries per l 00 million VMT, and (5)
Number of Non-Motorized (bicycle and pedestrian) Fatalities and Non-motorized

Serious Injuries, and;

WHEREAS, the NCDOT coordinated the establishment of safety targets with the 19 
Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs) in North Carolina continually through 
outreach conducted by NCDOT's Mobility and Safety Group and; 

WHEREAS, the NCDOT officially establishes and reports the safety targets in the Highway 
Safety Improvement Program annual report by August 31, of each year and; 

WHEREAS the MPO's may establish safety targets by agreeing to plan and program 
projects that contribute toward the accomplishment of the State's targets for each 

measure or establish its own target within 180 days of the State establishing and 
reporting its safety targets in the HSIP annual report. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the French Broad River MPO agrees to plan and 
program projects that contribute toward the accomplishment of the State's targets as 
noted below for each of the aforementioned performance measures: 

1. For the 2024 Highway Safety Improvement Plan (HSIP), the goal is to reduce total 
fatalities by 4.2 percent from 1202.2 (CY 2023) to 1151.7 (CY 2024) by December 
31, 2024.

2. For the 2024 Highway Safety Improvement Plan (HSIP), the goal is to reduce the 
fatality rate by 4.35 percent from 1.011 (CY 2023) to 0.967 (CY 2024) by December 
31, 2024.



3. For the 2024 Highway Safety Improvement Plan (HSIP), the goal is to reduce total 

serious injuries by 3.24 percent from 3423.0 (CY 2023) to 3312.1 (CY 2024) by 

December 31, 2024.

4. For the 2024 Highway Safety Improvement Plan (HSIP), the goal is to reduce the 

serious injury rate by 3.35 percent from 2.863 (CY 2023) to 2.767 (CY 2024) by 

December 31, 2024.

5. For the 2024 Highway Safety Improvement Plan (HSIP), the goal is to reduce the 

total nonmotorized fatalities and serious injuries by 3.65 percent from 468.2 (CY 

2023)to 451.1 (CY 2024)  by December 31, 2024.

ADOPTED: This the 15th day of February, 2024. 

Attest: Tristan WInkler, FBRMPO Director Attest: Anthony Sutton, FBRMPO Board Chair 



 
 
 

 

 
 

Staff Report & Recommendations 

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 

Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 

Public Involvement 
 

 

Item 4B: 
Amendments to the 2024-2033 Transportation 
Improvement Program (TIP) 
 
 

What is the Transportation Improvement Program 
(TIP)? 
 
The Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) is our 
region’s document that reflects planned transportation 
investments over a ten-year period. The TIP describes each 
project, a schedule for implementation, funding sources,  
and estimated costs. Current items are for modification of 
existing projects.  
 
Amendments Summary 
 
The “heavy hitter” of this round of amendments is significant 
cost increases to sections B & D of the I-26 Connector 
Project (I-2513). In preparation for these projects to let, cost 

estimates have updated, with roughly a $200 million increase for I-2513B and a roughly $30 million 
increase for I-2513D. Beyond this, there are some project delays including the construction funding 
for the Nasty Branch Greenway (U-5019A) from 2024 to 2025, construction funding for Livingston 
St complete streets improvements (U-5019D) from 2023 to 2026, and construction funding for 
Craven St bridge improvements (U-5019E) delayed from 2025 to 2027. There have also been 
project delays for a handful of pavement rehabilitation projects on I-40, I-240, and I-26 to balance 
the interstate maintenance program. / 
 
 
TCC Recommendation: Adopt the Amendments to the TIP 
 
 
Action: Recommend adoption of amendments to the 2024-2033 Transportation 
Improvement Program (TIP) to the Board.  



 
 
 

 

 
 

Staff Report & Recommendations 

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 

Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 

Public Involvement 
 

 

Item 5A: 
WNC Passenger Rail Update 
The WNC Passenger Rail project has seen a couple of major milestones in the previous two 
months: 
 
-The Final WNC Passenger Rail Report was published by NCDOT, outlining the anticipated costs 
for restarting service, annual operating costs, estimated ridership, and estimated revenues. The 
report is available here: https://frenchbroadrivermpo.org/wp-
content/uploads/2024/02/WNCReport_Final_2023-12-06.pdf  
 
-The Asheville-to-Salisbury passenger rail extension was selected into the FRA Corridor ID 
program. This enters the project into a “pipeline” for passenger rail expansion projects and 
provides $500,000 for additional environmental documentation and service planning.  
 
Jason Meyers, the Rail Programs Manager with the NCDOT Rail Unit, will provide an update on 
the project as well as next steps.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 

 
 

Staff Report & Recommendations 

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 

Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 

Public Involvement 
 

 

Item 5B: 
Division 13 Project Milestones for 2024 
Hannah Smith, Division Planning Engineer with Division 13, will present on projects that are 
expected to be started, completed, or see significant progress over 2024 in Division 13. The 2024-
2033 Transportation Improvement Program has more than $2 billion in improvements slated for the 
MPO Planning Area over the next ten years and Hannah will present on the progress expected to 
be seen over the next year.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Project Overview
19 Projects Listed

NCDOT BIKE/PED BUNCOMBE 13

2025
YES

RICEVILLE ROAD 0

$1,044,000 US 70 TO NORTH OF THE VA HOSPITAL DRIVEWAY. CONSTRUCT SIDEWALK AND CROSSING
IMPROVEMENTS.

ENGINEERING

Transportation
Alternatives
Program
(Direct
Attributable)

- - $8,000 - - - - - - - - - $8,000

ENGINEERING Local - - $2,000 - - - - - - - - - $2,000

Total
ENGINEERING

- - $10,000 - - - - - - - - - $10,000

CONSTRUCTION Local - - $206,000 - - - - - - - - - $206,000

CONSTRUCTION

Transportation
Alternatives
Program
(Direct
Attributable)

- - $828,000 - - - - - - - - - $828,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - $1,034,000 - - - - - - - - - $1,034,000

Total
Programmed - - $1,044,000 - - - - - - - - - $1,044,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

BL-0076 - US 70 TO NORTH OF THE VA HOSPITAL DRIVEWAY. CONSTRUCT SIDEWALK AND CROSSING IMPROVEMENTS.



CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Data entry or typographical
errors.

PROJECT
CHANGES

Title changed from "US 70 TO NORTH OF THE VA HOSPITAL
DRIVEWAY. IMPROVE SIDEWALKS." to "US 70 TO NORTH OF THE
VA HOSPITAL DRIVEWAY. CONSTRUCT SIDEWALK AND
CROSSING IMPROVEMENTS."

Description changed from "US 70 TO NORTH OF THE VA HOSPITAL
DRIVEWAY. IMPROVE SIDEWALKS." to "US 70 TO NORTH OF THE
VA HOSPITAL DRIVEWAY. CONSTRUCT SIDEWALK AND
CROSSING IMPROVEMENTS."

Plan Revision Name changed from "October 2023 Amendments" to
"February 2024 Amendment"

FUNDING
CHANGES

N/A

FEDERAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $836,000

TOTAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $1,044,000



NCDOT BIKE/PED BUNCOMBE, BURKE,
MADISON, MCDOWELL,
MITCHELL, RUTHERFORD,
YANCEY

13

2024
-

VARIOUS 0

$5,500,000 DIVISION 13 PROGRAM TO UPGRADE INTERSECTIONS TO COMPLY WITH THE AMERICANS
WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) USING TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES (TA) FUNDS.

ENGINEERING

Transportation
Alternatives
Program
(Uncategorized)

- $80,000 $80,000 $80,000 $80,000 $80,000 - - - - - - $400,000

ENGINEERING State - $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 - - - - - - $100,000

Total
ENGINEERING

- $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 - - - - - - $500,000

CONSTRUCTION State - $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 - - - - - - $1,000,000

CONSTRUCTION

Transportation
Alternatives
Program
(Uncategorized)

- $800,000 $800,000 $800,000 $800,000 $800,000 - - - - - - $4,000,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 - - - - - - $5,000,000

Total
Programmed - $1,100,000 $1,100,000 $1,100,000 $1,100,000 $1,100,000 - - - - - - $5,500,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

BO-2413 - DIVISION 13 PROGRAM TO UPGRADE INTERSECTIONS TO COMPLY WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) USING TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES (TA) FUNDS.



CURRENT CHANGE REASON Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Change in project cost beyond a predetermined threshold

PROJECT CHANGES Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "February 2024 Amendment"

FUNDING CHANGES

Transportation Alternatives Program (Uncategorized)

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in ENG from $0 to $80,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in ENG from $0 to $80,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2026 in ENG from $0 to $80,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2027 in ENG from $0 to $80,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2028 in ENG from $0 to $80,000

State

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in ENG from $0 to $20,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in ENG from $0 to $20,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2026 in ENG from $0 to $20,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2027 in ENG from $0 to $20,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2028 in ENG from $0 to $20,000

FEDERAL PROJECT COST Increased from $4,000,000 to $4,400,000 (10.0%)

TOTAL PROJECT COST Increased from $5,000,000 to $5,500,000 (10.0%)



NCDOT BIKE/PED CHEROKEE, CLAY, GRAHAM,
HAYWOOD, HENDERSON,
JACKSON, MACON, POLK,
SWAIN, TRANSYLVANIA

14

2024
-

VARIOUS 0

$5,500,000 DIVISION 14 PROGRAM TO UPGRADE INTERSECTIONS TO COMPLY WITH THE AMERICANS
WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) USING TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES (TA) FUNDS.

ENGINEERING State - $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 - - - - - - $100,000

ENGINEERING

Transportation
Alternatives
Program
(Uncategorized)

- $80,000 $80,000 $80,000 $80,000 $80,000 - - - - - - $400,000

Total
ENGINEERING

- $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 - - - - - - $500,000

CONSTRUCTION State - $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 - - - - - - $1,000,000

CONSTRUCTION

Transportation
Alternatives
Program
(Uncategorized)

- $800,000 $800,000 $800,000 $800,000 $800,000 - - - - - - $4,000,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 - - - - - - $5,000,000

Total
Programmed - $1,100,000 $1,100,000 $1,100,000 $1,100,000 $1,100,000 - - - - - - $5,500,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

BO-2414 - DIVISION 14 PROGRAM TO UPGRADE INTERSECTIONS TO COMPLY WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) USING TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES (TA) FUNDS.



CURRENT CHANGE REASON Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Change in project cost beyond a predetermined threshold

PROJECT CHANGES Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "February 2024 Amendment"

FUNDING CHANGES

Transportation Alternatives Program (Uncategorized)

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in ENG from $0 to $80,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in ENG from $0 to $80,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2026 in ENG from $0 to $80,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2027 in ENG from $0 to $80,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2028 in ENG from $0 to $80,000

State

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in ENG from $0 to $20,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in ENG from $0 to $20,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2026 in ENG from $0 to $20,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2027 in ENG from $0 to $20,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2028 in ENG from $0 to $20,000

FEDERAL PROJECT COST Increased from $4,000,000 to $4,400,000 (10.0%)

TOTAL PROJECT COST Increased from $5,000,000 to $5,500,000 (10.0%)



Buncombe County BIKE/PED BUNCOMBE 13

2025
YES

NC 251 (RIVERSIDE DRIVE)
WOODFIN GREENWAY

0

$10,269,000 US 19/23/70 (EXIT 25) TO THE MILLS AT RIVERSIDE. CONSTRUCT MULTI-USE PATH.

RIGHT-OF-WAY

Carbon
Reduction
Program -
Direct
Attributable
(All MPOs)

- $1,282,000 - - - - - - - - - - $1,282,000

RIGHT-OF-WAY Local - $853,000 - - - - - - - - - - $853,000

RIGHT-OF-WAY

Transportation
Alternatives
Program
(Direct
Attributable)

- $2,124,000 - - - - - - - - - - $2,124,000

Total RIGHT-OF-
WAY

- $4,259,000 - - - - - - - - - - $4,259,000

CONSTRUCTION

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program
(Direct
Attributable)

- - $4,808,000 - - - - - - - - - $4,808,000

CONSTRUCTION Local - - $1,202,000 - - - - - - - - - $1,202,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - $6,010,000 - - - - - - - - - $6,010,000

Total
Programmed - $4,259,000 $6,010,000 - - - - - - - - - $10,269,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

EB-5774A - US 19/23/70 (EXIT 25) TO THE MILLS AT RIVERSIDE. CONSTRUCT MULTI-USE PATH.



CURRENT CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Data entry or
typographical errors.

PROJECT CHANGES

Lead Agency changed from "Asheville" to "Buncombe County"

Plan Revision Name changed from "October 2023
Amendments" to "February 2024 Amendment"

FUNDING CHANGES N/A

FEDERAL PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $8,214,000

TOTAL PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $10,269,000



Buncombe County BIKE/PED BUNCOMBE 13

2026
YES

BEAVERDAM CREEK
GREENWAY

0

$4,058,000 THE MILLS AT RIVERSIDE TO US 25. CONSTRUCT MULTI-USE PATH.

RIGHT-OF-WAY

Transportation
Alternatives
Program
(Direct
Attributable)

- - $310,000 - - - - - - - - - $310,000

RIGHT-OF-WAY

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program
(Direct
Attributable)

- - $176,000 - - - - - - - - - $176,000

RIGHT-OF-WAY Local - - $122,000 - - - - - - - - - $122,000

Total RIGHT-OF-
WAY

- - $608,000 - - - - - - - - - $608,000

CONSTRUCTION Local - - - $690,000 - - - - - - - - $690,000

CONSTRUCTION

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program
(Direct
Attributable)

- - - $760,000 - - - - - - - - $760,000

CONSTRUCTION

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program (Any
Area)

- - - $2,000,000 - - - - - - - - $2,000,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - - $3,450,000 - - - - - - - - $3,450,000

Total
Programmed - - $608,000 $3,450,000 - - - - - - - - $4,058,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

EB-5774B - THE MILLS AT RIVERSIDE TO US 25. CONSTRUCT MULTI-USE PATH.



CURRENT CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Data entry or
typographical errors.

PROJECT CHANGES

Lead Agency changed from "Asheville" to "Buncombe County"

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to
"February 2024 Amendment"

FUNDING CHANGES N/A

FEDERAL PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $3,246,000

TOTAL PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $4,058,000



Asheville BIKE/PED BUNCOMBE 13

2026
YES

NORTH RAD GREENWAY 0

$4,600,000 CONSTRUCT MULTI-USE PATH ALONG RIVERSIDE DRIVE FROM HILL STREET TO PEARSON
BRIDGE RD

RIGHT-OF-WAY Local - - $120,000 - - - - - - - - - $120,000

RIGHT-OF-WAY

Transportation
Alternatives
Program (Any
Area)

- - $480,000 - - - - - - - - - $480,000

Total RIGHT-OF-
WAY

- - $600,000 - - - - - - - - - $600,000

CONSTRUCTION

Transportation
Alternatives
Program (Any
Area)

- - - $3,200,000 - - - - - - - - $3,200,000

CONSTRUCTION Local - - - $800,000 - - - - - - - - $800,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - - $4,000,000 - - - - - - - - $4,000,000

Total
Programmed - - $600,000 $4,000,000 - - - - - - - - $4,600,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

EB-5822 - CONSTRUCT MULTI-USE PATH ALONG RIVERSIDE DRIVE FROM HILL STREET TO US PEARSON BRIDGE RD



CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Change in the project design or
scope that significantly changes the termini or project type, purpose, or
number of through lanes on a non-exempt (for transportation conformity
purposes) project

PROJECT
CHANGES

Title changed from "CONSTRUCT MULTI-USE PATH ALONG
RIVERSIDE DRIVE FROM HILL STREET TO US 19/23/70 AT
BROADWAY" to "CONSTRUCT MULTI-USE PATH ALONG RIVERSIDE
DRIVE FROM HILL STREET TO US PEARSON BRIDGE RD"

Description changed from "CONSTRUCT MULTI-USE PATH ALONG
RIVERSIDE DRIVE FROM HILL STREET TO US 19/23/70 AT
BROADWAY" to "CONSTRUCT MULTI-USE PATH ALONG RIVERSIDE
DRIVE FROM HILL STREET TO PEARSON BRIDGE RD"

Plan Revision Name changed from "October 2023 Amendments" to
"February 2024 Amendment"

FUNDING
CHANGES

Transportation Alternatives Program (Any Area)

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in ROW from $103,000 to $480,000

Local

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in ROW from $26,000 to $120,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT
COST

Increased from $3,303,000 to $3,680,000 (11.41%)

TOTAL
PROJECT
COST

Increased from $4,129,000 to $4,600,000 (11.41%)



NCDOT HIGHWAY - -

2025
-

- -

$395,000 SR 3075 (ONTEORA BOULEVARD), BRIDGE #100460

OVER I-40. CONSTRUCT SIDEWALK AND UPGRADE

BRIDGE RAIL.

CONSTRUCTION

HIGHWAY
SAFETY
IMPROVEMENT
PROGRAM

- - $395,000 - - - - - - - - - $395,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - $395,000 - - - - - - - - - $395,000

Total
Programmed - - $395,000 - - - - - - - - - $395,000

CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Project schedule shifts that
move ROW, major capital acquisitions, or construction authorization
dates either in or out of the 4 year TIP time window

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "October 2023 Amendments" to
"February 2024 Amendment"

CONSTRUCTION YEAR changed from "None" to "2025"

FUNDING
CHANGES

HIGHWAY SAFETY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

- Decrease funds in FY 2024 in CON from $395,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in CON from $0 to $395,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT COST

Stays the same $395,000

TOTAL
PROJECT COST

Stays the same $395,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE FUND SOURCE PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

HS-2013O - SR 3075 (ONTEORA BOULEVARD), BRIDGE #100460OVER I-40. CONSTRUCT SIDEWALK AND UPGRADEBRIDGE RAIL.



NCDOT HIGHWAY BUNCOMBE 13

2024
-

I-40, I-26 0

$1,082,316,000 SR 3548 (HAYWOOD ROAD) TO US 19/23 AT SR 1781 (BROADWAY STREET)

RIGHT-OF-WAY

National
Highway
Performance
Program

- $15,070,000 - $45,490,000 $15,070,000 $15,070,000 - - - - - - $90,700,000

Total RIGHT-OF-
WAY

- $15,070,000 - $45,490,000 $15,070,000 $15,070,000 - - - - - - $90,700,000

GARVEE ROW

National
Highway
Performance
Program

- - $5,148,000 $5,148,000 $5,148,000 $5,148,000 $5,148,000 $5,148,000 $5,148,000 $5,148,000 $5,148,000 $30,888,000 $77,220,000

Total GARVEE
ROW

- - $5,148,000 $5,148,000 $5,148,000 $5,148,000 $5,148,000 $5,148,000 $5,148,000 $5,148,000 $5,148,000 $30,888,000 $77,220,000

CONSTRUCTION

National
Highway
Performance
Program

- $32,168,000 - $13,008,000 $64,966,000 $193,008,000 $104,546,000 $88,462,000 $8,042,000 - - - $504,200,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- $32,168,000 - $13,008,000 $64,966,000 $193,008,000 $104,546,000 $88,462,000 $8,042,000 - - - $504,200,000

GARVEE CON

National
Highway
Performance
Program

- - $15,440,000 $15,444,000 $25,740,000 $25,740,000 $25,740,000 $25,740,000 $25,740,000 $25,740,000 $25,740,000 $175,032,000 $386,096,000

Total GARVEE
CON

- - $15,440,000 $15,444,000 $25,740,000 $25,740,000 $25,740,000 $25,740,000 $25,740,000 $25,740,000 $25,740,000 $175,032,000 $386,096,000

UTILITIES

National
Highway
Performance
Program

- $1,205,000 $10,845,000 $10,845,000 $1,205,000 - - - - - - - $24,100,000

Total UTILITIES - $1,205,000 $10,845,000 $10,845,000 $1,205,000 - - - - - - - $24,100,000

Total Future
Costs - - - - - - - - - - - $205,920,000 $205,920,000

Total
Programmed - $48,443,000 $31,433,000 $89,935,000 $112,129,000 $238,966,000 $135,434,000 $119,350,000 $38,930,000 $30,888,000 $30,888,000 $205,920,000 $1,082,316,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

I-2513B - SR 3548 (HAYWOOD ROAD) TO US 19/23 AT SR 1781 (BROADWAY STREET)



CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update increases in highway projects
that exceed both $2 million and 25% of the original cost and may
affect fiscal constraint

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "February
2024 Amendment"

FUNDING
CHANGES State Match for STP-DA or Garvee Projects

- Decrease funds in FY 2025 in ROW from $12,500,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2025 in CON from $12,500,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2026 in ROW from $12,500,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2026 in CON from $12,500,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2027 in CON from $25,000,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2028 in CON from $25,000,000 to $0

National Highway Performance Program

- Decrease funds in FY 2032 in G-CON from $6,435,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2033 in G-CON from $6,435,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2040 in G-CON from $38,610,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2024 in ROW from $21,200,000 to
$15,070,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2024 in CON from $70,840,000 to
$32,168,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2024 in UT from $7,733,000 to $1,205,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2025 in ROW from $21,200,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2025 in G-ROW from $6,435,000 to
$5,148,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2025 in CON from $83,720,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in G-CON from $6,435,000 to
$15,440,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in UT from $7,733,000 to $10,845,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2026 in ROW from $5,300,000 to
$45,490,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2026 in G-ROW from $6,435,000 to
$5,148,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2026 in CON from $70,840,000 to
$13,008,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2026 in G-CON from $6,435,000 to
$15,444,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2026 in UT from $7,734,000 to $10,845,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2027 in ROW from $5,300,000 to
$15,070,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2027 in G-ROW from $6,435,000 to
$5,148,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2027 in CON from $54,740,000 to
$64,966,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2027 in G-CON from $12,870,000 to
$25,740,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2027 in G-CON from $6,435,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2027 in UT from $0 to $1,205,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2028 in G-ROW from $6,435,000 to
$5,148,000



+ Increase funds in FY 2028 in CON from $41,860,000 to
$193,008,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2028 in G-CON from $12,870,000 to
$25,740,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2028 in ROW from $0 to $15,070,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2028 in G-CON from $6,435,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2029 in G-ROW from $6,435,000 to
$5,148,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2029 in G-CON from $12,870,000 to
$25,740,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2029 in CON from $0 to $104,546,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2029 in G-CON from $6,435,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2030 in G-ROW from $6,435,000 to
$5,148,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2030 in G-CON from $12,870,000 to
$25,740,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2030 in CON from $0 to $88,462,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2030 in G-CON from $6,435,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2031 in G-ROW from $6,435,000 to
$5,148,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2031 in G-CON from $12,870,000 to
$25,740,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2031 in CON from $0 to $8,042,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2031 in G-CON from $6,435,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2032 in G-ROW from $6,435,000 to
$5,148,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2032 in G-CON from $12,870,000 to
$25,740,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2033 in G-ROW from $6,435,000 to
$5,148,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2033 in G-CON from $12,870,000 to
$25,740,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2040 in G-ROW from $38,610,000 to
$30,888,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2040 in G-CON from $102,960,000 to
$175,032,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT COST

Increased from $784,300,000 to $1,082,316,000 (38.00%)

TOTAL PROJECT
COST

Increased from $884,300,000 to $1,082,316,000 (22.39%)



NCDOT HIGHWAY BUNCOMBE 13

2024
-

SR 1477 (RIVERSIDE DRIVE) 0

$49,722,000 SR 1517 (HILL STREET) TO SR 1781 (BROADWAY STREET)

RIGHT-OF-WAY

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program (Any
Area)

- $9,960,000 $9,960,000 $2,490,000 $2,409,000 - - - - - - - $24,819,000

Total RIGHT-OF-
WAY

- $9,960,000 $9,960,000 $2,490,000 $2,409,000 - - - - - - - $24,819,000

CONSTRUCTION

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program (Any
Area)

- $864,000 $1,080,000 $4,104,000 $4,968,000 $5,184,000 $2,808,000 $2,379,000 $216,000 - - - $21,603,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- $864,000 $1,080,000 $4,104,000 $4,968,000 $5,184,000 $2,808,000 $2,379,000 $216,000 - - - $21,603,000

UTILITIES

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program (Any
Area)

- $165,000 $1,485,000 $1,485,000 $165,000 - - - - - - - $3,300,000

Total UTILITIES - $165,000 $1,485,000 $1,485,000 $165,000 - - - - - - - $3,300,000

Total
Programmed - $10,989,000 $12,525,000 $8,079,000 $7,542,000 $5,184,000 $2,808,000 $2,379,000 $216,000 - - - $49,722,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

I-2513D - SR 1517 (HILL STREET) TO SR 1781 (BROADWAY STREET)



CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update increases in highway projects
that exceed both $2 million and 25% of the original cost and may
affect fiscal constraint

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "February
2024 Amendment"

FUNDING
CHANGES

Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (Any Area)

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in ROW from $6,120,000 to $9,960,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2024 in CON from $7,863,000 to $864,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2024 in UT from $1,550,000 to $165,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in ROW from $6,120,000 to $9,960,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2025 in CON from $5,237,000 to $1,080,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2025 in UT from $1,550,000 to $1,485,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2026 in ROW from $3,060,000 to
$2,490,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2026 in CON from $0 to $4,104,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2026 in UT from $0 to $1,485,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2027 in ROW from $0 to $2,409,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2027 in CON from $0 to $4,968,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2027 in UT from $0 to $165,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2028 in CON from $0 to $5,184,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2029 in CON from $0 to $2,808,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2030 in CON from $0 to $2,379,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2031 in CON from $0 to $216,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT COST

Increased from $31,500,000 to $49,722,000 (57.85%)

TOTAL PROJECT
COST

Increased from $31,500,000 to $49,722,000 (57.85%)



NCDOT HIGHWAY BUNCOMBE 13

2027
-

I-40 0

$4,110,000 MILE MARKER 37 TO MILE MARKER 44. REHABILITATE BRIDGES.

CONSTRUCTION

National
Highway
Performance
Program
(Interstate
Maintenance)

- - - - $2,495,000 $1,615,000 - - - - - - $4,110,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - - - $2,495,000 $1,615,000 - - - - - - $4,110,000

Total
Programmed - - - - $2,495,000 $1,615,000 - - - - - - $4,110,000

CURRENT CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Project schedule shifts in years 1 through 4 that move project completion dates
across Horizon Years as determined by the Long Range Transportation Plan

PROJECT CHANGES
Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "February 2024 Amendment"

CONSTRUCTION YEAR changed from "2025" to "2027"

FUNDING CHANGES

National Highway Performance Program (Interstate Maintenance)

- Decrease funds in FY 2025 in CON from $2,623,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2027 in CON from $0 to $2,495,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2026 in CON from $1,487,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2028 in CON from $0 to $1,615,000

FEDERAL PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $4,110,000

TOTAL PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $4,110,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

I-5888B - MILE MARKER 37 TO MILE MARKER 44. REHABILITATE BRIDGES.



NCDOT HIGHWAY BUNCOMBE 13

2027
-

I-240 0

$20,907,000 MILEMARKER 4 TO MILEMARKER 9. PAVEMENT REHABILITATION.

CONSTRUCTION

National
Highway
Performance
Program
(Interstate
Maintenance)

- - - - $6,811,000 $9,894,000 $4,202,000 - - - - - $20,907,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - - - $6,811,000 $9,894,000 $4,202,000 - - - - - $20,907,000

Total
Programmed - - - - $6,811,000 $9,894,000 $4,202,000 - - - - - $20,907,000

CURRENT CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Project schedule shifts in years 1 through 4 that move project completion dates
across Horizon Years as determined by the Long Range Transportation Plan

PROJECT CHANGES
Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "February 2024 Amendment"

CONSTRUCTION YEAR changed from "2025" to "2027"

FUNDING CHANGES

National Highway Performance Program (Interstate Maintenance)

- Decrease funds in FY 2025 in CON from $7,252,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2027 in CON from $0 to $6,811,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2026 in CON from $9,708,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2028 in CON from $0 to $9,894,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2027 in CON from $3,946,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2029 in CON from $0 to $4,202,000

FEDERAL PROJECT
COST

Increased from $20,906,000 to $20,907,000 (0.00%)

TOTAL PROJECT
COST

Increased from $20,906,000 to $20,907,000 (0.00%)

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

I-5901 - MILEMARKER 4 TO MILEMARKER 9. PAVEMENT REHABILITATION.



NCDOT HIGHWAY HENDERSON 14

2027
-

I-26 0

$15,200,000 MILE MARKER 50 TO POLK COUNTY LINE. PAVEMENT REHABILITATION.

CONSTRUCTION

National
Highway
Performance
Program
(Interstate
Maintenance)

- - - - $4,905,000 $8,151,000 $2,144,000 - - - - - $15,200,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - - - $4,905,000 $8,151,000 $2,144,000 - - - - - $15,200,000

Total
Programmed - - - - $4,905,000 $8,151,000 $2,144,000 - - - - - $15,200,000

CURRENT CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Project schedule shifts in years 1 through 4 that move project completion dates
across Horizon Years as determined by the Long Range Transportation Plan

PROJECT CHANGES
Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "February 2024 Amendment"

CONSTRUCTION YEAR changed from "2025" to "2027"

FUNDING CHANGES

National Highway Performance Program (Interstate Maintenance)

- Decrease funds in FY 2025 in CON from $5,057,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2027 in CON from $0 to $4,905,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2026 in CON from $8,105,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2028 in CON from $0 to $8,151,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2027 in CON from $2,037,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2029 in CON from $0 to $2,144,000

FEDERAL PROJECT
COST

Increased from $15,199,000 to $15,200,000 (0.01%)

TOTAL PROJECT
COST

Increased from $15,199,000 to $15,200,000 (0.01%)

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

I-5925 - MILE MARKER 50 TO POLK COUNTY LINE. PAVEMENT REHABILITATION.



NCDOT HIGHWAY HAYWOOD 14

2030
-

I-40 0

$8,750,000 MILE MARKER 34 TO BUNCOMBE COUNTY LINE. PAVEMENT REHABILITATION.

CONSTRUCTION

National
Highway
Performance
Program
(Interstate
Maintenance)

- - - - - - - $3,376,000 $4,914,000 $460,000 - - $8,750,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - - - - - - $3,376,000 $4,914,000 $460,000 - - $8,750,000

Total
Programmed - - - - - - - $3,376,000 $4,914,000 $460,000 - - $8,750,000

CURRENT CHANGE REASON Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Any change to projects in years 5 or later

PROJECT CHANGES
Plan Revision Name changed from "24-33 Adoption" to "February 2024 Amendment"

CONSTRUCTION YEAR changed from "2028" to "2030"

FUNDING CHANGES

National Highway Freight Program

- Decrease funds in FY 2028 in CON from $3,345,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2029 in CON from $4,672,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2030 in CON from $423,000 to $0

National Highway Performance Program (Interstate Maintenance)

- Decrease funds in FY 2028 in CON from $123,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2030 in CON from $0 to $3,376,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2029 in CON from $172,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2031 in CON from $0 to $4,914,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2030 in CON from $16,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2032 in CON from $0 to $460,000

FEDERAL PROJECT COST Decreased from $8,751,000 to $8,750,000 (-0.01%)

TOTAL PROJECT COST Decreased from $8,751,000 to $8,750,000 (-0.01%)

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

I-5928 - MILE MARKER 34 TO BUNCOMBE COUNTY LINE. PAVEMENT REHABILITATION.



NCDOT HIGHWAY - -

-
-

- -

$1,285,000 LIDAR DATA COLLECTION

ENGINEERING

PROTECT
Formula
Program
(Promoting
Resilient
Operations…)

- $1,285,000 - - - - - - - - - - $1,285,000

Total
ENGINEERING

- $1,285,000 - - - - - - - - - - $1,285,000

Total
Programmed - $1,285,000 - - - - - - - - - - $1,285,000

CURRENT CHANGE REASON New Project

FEDERAL PROJECT COST Stays the same $1,285,000

TOTAL PROJECT COST Stays the same $1,285,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

M-0563D - LIDAR DATA COLLECTION



NCDOT HIGHWAY - -

-
-

- -

$850,000 RESILIENCE PROGRAM REPORTING, MANAGEMENT, AND SUPPORT

ENGINEERING

PROTECT
Formula
Program
(Promoting
Resilient
Operations…)

- $850,000 - - - - - - - - - - $850,000

Total
ENGINEERING

- $850,000 - - - - - - - - - - $850,000

Total
Programmed - $850,000 - - - - - - - - - - $850,000

CURRENT CHANGE REASON New Project

FEDERAL PROJECT COST Stays the same $850,000

TOTAL PROJECT COST Stays the same $850,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

M-0563E - RESILIENCE PROGRAM REPORTING, MANAGEMENT, AND SUPPORT



NCDOT HIGHWAY BUNCOMBE 13

2025
YES

NASTY BRANCH GREENWAY 0

$4,267,000 CONSTRUCT NASTY BRANCH GREENWAY.

CONSTRUCTION Local - - $855,000 - - - - - - - - - $855,000

CONSTRUCTION

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program (Any
Area)

- - $1,706,000 $1,706,000 - - - - - - - - $3,412,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - $2,561,000 $1,706,000 - - - - - - - - $4,267,000

Total
Programmed - - $2,561,000 $1,706,000 - - - - - - - - $4,267,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

U-5019A - CONSTRUCT NASTY BRANCH GREENWAY.



CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Project schedule shifts in years 1
through 4 that move project completion dates across Horizon Years
as determined by the Long Range Transportation Plan

PROJECT
CHANGES

Title changed from "CONSTRUCT TOWN BRANCH GREENWAY." to
"CONSTRUCT NASTY BRANCH GREENWAY."

Description changed from "CONSTRUCT TOWN BRANCH
GREENWAY." to "CONSTRUCT NASTY BRANCH GREENWAY."

Plan Revision Name changed from "October 2023 Amendments" to
"February 2024 Amendment"

CONSTRUCTION YEAR changed from "2024" to "2025"

FUNDING
CHANGES

Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (Any Area)

- Decrease funds in FY 2024 in CON from $1,706,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in CON from $0 to $1,706,000

- Decrease funds in FY 2025 in CON from $1,706,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2026 in CON from $0 to $1,706,000

Local

- Decrease funds in FY 2024 in CON from $855,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in CON from $0 to $855,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $3,412,000

TOTAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $4,267,000



NCDOT HIGHWAY BUNCOMBE 13

2026
-

RIVERWAY MULTI-MODAL
NETWORK

0

$1,500,000 LIVINGSTON STREET COMPLETE STREETS IMPROVEMENTS.

CONSTRUCTION Local - - - $1,500,000 - - - - - - - - $1,500,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - - $1,500,000 - - - - - - - - $1,500,000

Total
Programmed - - - $1,500,000 - - - - - - - - $1,500,000

CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Project schedule shifts in years 1
through 4 that move project completion dates across Horizon Years
as determined by the Long Range Transportation Plan

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "October 2023 Amendments" to
"February 2024 Amendment"

CONSTRUCTION YEAR changed from "2023" to "2026"

FUNDING
CHANGES

Local

- Decrease funds in FY 2025 in CON from $1,500,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2026 in CON from $0 to $1,500,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $0

TOTAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $1,500,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

U-5019D - LIVINGSTON STREET COMPLETE STREETS IMPROVEMENTS.



NCDOT HIGHWAY BUNCOMBE 13

2027
-

RIVERWAY MULTI-MODAL
NETWORK

0

$5,250,000 CRAVEN STREET BRIDGE IMPROVEMENTS OVER THE FRENCH BROAD RIVER

CONSTRUCTION

Surface
Transportation
Block Grant
Program (Any
Area)

- - - - $4,200,000 - - - - - - - $4,200,000

CONSTRUCTION Local - - - - $1,050,000 - - - - - - - $1,050,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - - - $5,250,000 - - - - - - - $5,250,000

Total
Programmed - - - - $5,250,000 - - - - - - - $5,250,000

CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Project schedule shifts in years 1
through 4 that move project completion dates across Horizon Years
as determined by the Long Range Transportation Plan

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "November 2023 Amendments" to
"February 2024 Amendment"

CONSTRUCTION YEAR changed from "2025" to "2027"

FUNDING
CHANGES

Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (Any Area)

- Decrease funds in FY 2025 in CON from $4,200,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2027 in CON from $0 to $4,200,000

Local

- Decrease funds in FY 2025 in CON from $1,050,000 to $0

+ Increase funds in FY 2027 in CON from $0 to $1,050,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $4,200,000

TOTAL
PROJECT
COST

Stays the same $5,250,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

U-5019E - CRAVEN STREET BRIDGE IMPROVEMENTS OVER THE FRENCH BROAD RIVER



NCDOT HIGHWAY HENDERSON 14

2026
-

SR 1170 (WHITE STREET) 0

$33,652,000 SR 1171 (WILLOW ROAD) TO US 176 (SPARTANBURG HIGHWAY). REALIGN AND EXTEND
ROADWAY.

RIGHT-OF-WAY
Highway
Trust
Funds

- $5,791,000 $5,791,000 $1,930,000 $3,740,000 - - - - - - - $17,252,000

Total RIGHT-OF-
WAY

- $5,791,000 $5,791,000 $1,930,000 $3,740,000 - - - - - - - $17,252,000

CONSTRUCTION
Highway
Trust
Funds

- - - $3,104,000 $6,683,000 $4,356,000 $957,000 - - - - - $15,100,000

Total
CONSTRUCTION

- - - $3,104,000 $6,683,000 $4,356,000 $957,000 - - - - - $15,100,000

UTILITIES
Highway
Trust
Funds

- $1,300,000 - - - - - - - - - - $1,300,000

Total UTILITIES - $1,300,000 - - - - - - - - - - $1,300,000

Total
Programmed - $7,091,000 $5,791,000 $5,034,000 $10,423,000 $4,356,000 $957,000 - - - - - $33,652,000

LEAD AGENCY PROJECT TYPE COUNTY DIVISION(S)

CONSTRUCTION YEAR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED
PROJECT

ROUTE/ROAD NAME TOTAL LENGTH

TOTAL COST PROJECT DESRIPTION

PHASE
FUND

SOURCE
PRIOR FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FUTURE TOTAL

U-5886 - SR 1171 (WILLOW ROAD) TO US 176 (SPARTANBURG HIGHWAY). REALIGN AND EXTEND ROADWAY.



CURRENT
CHANGE
REASON

Schedule / Funding / Scope- Update Funding source changes
between traditional funding sources (i.e. substituting available
Congestion Mitigation Air Quality (CMAQ) funds for FTA section 5307
formula transit funds)

PROJECT
CHANGES

Plan Revision Name changed from "November 2023 Amendments" to
"February 2024 Amendment"

FUNDING
CHANGES

Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (Any Area)

- Decrease funds in FY 2026 in CON from $3,104,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2027 in CON from $6,683,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2028 in CON from $4,356,000 to $0

- Decrease funds in FY 2029 in CON from $957,000 to $0

Highway Trust Funds

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in ROW from $0 to $5,791,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2024 in UT from $0 to $1,300,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2025 in ROW from $0 to $5,791,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2026 in ROW from $0 to $1,930,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2026 in CON from $0 to $3,104,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2027 in CON from $0 to $6,683,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2027 in ROW from $0 to $3,740,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2028 in CON from $0 to $4,356,000

+ Increase funds in FY 2029 in CON from $0 to $957,000

FEDERAL
PROJECT
COST

Decreased from $15,100,000 to $0 (-100%)

TOTAL
PROJECT
COST

Increased from $15,100,000 to $33,652,000 (122.86%)



339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 
Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 
Public Involvement 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE 2020-2029 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT 
PROGRAM (TIP) 

WHEREAS, the French Broad River Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) provides 
transportation planning services for the jurisdictions and transit providers within the French Broad 
River MPO Planning Area; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has found that the French Broad River MPO is conducting transportation 
planning in a continuous, cooperative, and comprehensive manner; and 

WHEREAS, the French Broad River MPO Board adopted the 2024-2033 Transportation 
Improvement Program on August 17th, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, the FBRMPO Board (Transportation Advisory Committee) has reviewed the 

proposed amendments and modifications that are listed below and finds them satisfactory 

for addition to the TIP; and 
WHEREAS, the French Broad River MPO has made these amendments available for public 
comment in accordance with the MPO’s Public Involvement Policy; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of the French Broad River Metropolitan 

Planning Organization hereby adopts the following modifications to the 2024-2033 

Transportation Improvement Program (see next page): 

ADOPTED: This the 15th  Day of February, 2024 

Anthony Sutton, FBRMPO Board Chair Attest, Tristan Winkler, Director 

       French Broad River MPO 



 
 
 

 

 
 

Staff Report & Recommendations 

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 

Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 

Public Involvement 
 

 

Item 6A: 
Division Project Updates 
Division 13: https://frenchbroadrivermpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/02/Div13_Feb_Updates.pdf  
 
Division 14: https://frenchbroadrivermpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/01/Div14_Feb_Updates.pdf  
 
  
 

Item 6B: 
TPD Updates 
 
 

Item 6C: 
FHWA/FTA Updates 
FHWA Bipartisan Infrastructure Law Website: https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/bipartisan-infrastructure-
law/  
 
FTA Bipartisan Infrastructure Law Website: https://www.transit.dot.gov/BIL  

 
 
 
 



FHWA Updates – February 2024 

President Approves Fiscal Year 2024 Appropriations Through March 1, 2024 
On January 19, 2024, the President signed a continuing resolution to approve appropriations for Fiscal 
Year (FY) 2024 through March 1, 2024.   

FHWA Issues Abeyance Memorandum for Greenhouse Gas Emissions Performance 
Measure  
On January 26, 2024, the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) issued an abeyance memorandum 
regarding the deadline for the initial targets and reports for the greenhouse gas emissions performance 
measure. FHWA has agreed that it will not seek to enforce the February 1, 2024, deadline for States to 
submit initial targets and reports, until March 29, 2024. More information is available here and here.   

FHWA Publishes Notice of Proposed Rulemaking for National Performance 
Management Measures  
On January 25, 2024, FHWA published a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (NPRM) in the Federal Register 
[89 FR 4857] to request comments on proposed regulatory changes to the National Performance 
Management Measures. FHWA proposed substantive changes to three subparts of 23 CFR Part 490:   

• Subpart A—General Information, which applies to all of the regulations throughout part
490;
• Subpart B—National Performance Management Measures for the Highway Safety
Improvement Program; and
• Subpart E—National Performance Management Measures to Assess Performance of the
National Highway System.

In addition, FHWA has also proposed non-substantive changes throughout the regulatory text to provide 
increased clarity. The comment deadline is February 26, 2024.   

USDOT Announces $4.9 Billion in Awards for the Mega and INFRA Grant Programs 
On January 25, 2024, the U.S. Department of Transportation (USDOT) announced $4.9 billion in awards 
from the National Infrastructure Project Assistance (Mega) grant program and the Infrastructure for 
Rebuilding America (INFRA) grant program. The Department awarded Mega grants to 11 projects that 
will generate national and regional economic, mobility, and safety benefits, and INFRA grants to 28 
projects that will improve the safety, efficiency, and reliability of the movement of freight and people in 
and across rural and urban areas. More information is available here and here.   

FHWA Announces $623 Million in Awards for Charging and Fueling Infrastructure 
On January 11, 2024, FHWA announced nearly $623 million in awards from the Charging and Fueling 
Infrastructure Discretionary Grant Program to strategically deploy publicly accessible electric vehicle 
charging and alternative fueling infrastructure. The 47 awards are located across 22 States and Puerto 
Rico, and include 2 Tribes. More information is available here and here.   

FHWA Announces $150 Million in Awards for Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure 
On January 18, 2024, FHWA announced nearly $150 million in awards from the Electric Vehicle Charger 
Reliability and Accessibility Accelerator Program to make existing electric vehicle charging infrastructure 
more reliable. The 24 awards are located in 20 States, and were awarded to 14 State Departments of 
Transportation (DOTs) and 10 local entities. More information is available here and here.  

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.congress.gov%2Fbill%2F118th-congress%2Fhouse-bill%2F2872&data=05%7C02%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7C45d7615d60d5462f186f08dc23389cc6%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638423973253589786%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lygngZ%2FczxB4%2BhykPuUD9IXQjHP7HOSLLvbfOlmX9IE%3D&reserved=0
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/tpm/ghg_enforcement_abeyance_memo_20240126.pdf
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/tpm/rule.cfm
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/ghg_measure/
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.federalregister.gov%2Fdocuments%2F2024%2F01%2F25%2F2024-00373%2Fnational-performance-management-measures-extenuating-circumstances-highway-performance-monitoring&data=05%7C02%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7C45d7615d60d5462f186f08dc23389cc6%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638423973253599679%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=P09FO%2BlkrmPZyRlJGJ1X%2BTPQngk%2FPVnzdLXFY63mYzs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ecfr.gov%2Fcurrent%2Ftitle-23%2Fchapter-I%2Fsubchapter-E%2Fpart-490&data=05%7C02%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7C45d7615d60d5462f186f08dc23389cc6%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638423973253607383%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=giWYrFR0c1Y24cc1LkRiC9xvCmXsIHk7x9KSL9GP6L0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.transportation.gov%2Fbriefing-room%2Fbiden-harris-administration-announces-49-billion-funding-transformational&data=05%7C02%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7C45d7615d60d5462f186f08dc23389cc6%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638423973253614299%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iBN%2Fv2LU3CK8BS8SjQQNyYAOiC8qdDftitaSHE%2BMt0I%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.transportation.gov%2Fgrants%2Fmega-grant-program&data=05%7C02%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7C45d7615d60d5462f186f08dc23389cc6%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638423973253620386%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=YmlBhgx0%2B3FOU1JMjDUTY5dc9JkjzeTNXCVEYkRPjpA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.transportation.gov%2Fgrants%2Finfra-grant-program&data=05%7C02%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7C45d7615d60d5462f186f08dc23389cc6%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638423973253626505%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RQiQPX7%2B430J2uTfi1ZmoTuAHnwHM8VMHe9eyK7R%2BNA%3D&reserved=0
https://highways.dot.gov/newsroom/biden-harris-administration-announces-623-million-grants-continue-building-out-electric
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/cfi/
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/cfi/grant_recipients/
https://highways.dot.gov/newsroom/biden-harris-administration-announces-grants-upgrade-almost-4500-public-electric-vehicle
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/nevi/evc_raa/
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/nevi/evc_raa/ev-charger-raa-prog-grant.cfm


  
USDOT Announces $2.97 Million in Available Funding for Mobility Equity Research  
On January 5, 2024, the USDOT published a Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) to announce the 
availability of $2.97 million in funding through the Mobility Equity Research Initiative. The USDOT seeks 
to advance research and technologies that support the Department’s goal of expanding accessibility and 
mobility to underserved communities, including people with disabilities, older Americans, and rural and 
disadvantaged communities. The application deadline is March 5, 2024. More information is available 
here.   
  
Application Deadlines Approaching for Other USDOT Discretionary Grant 
Opportunities  
Please be aware of the approaching application deadlines for the following discretionary grant 
opportunities from the USDOT:  

• February 2 – Advanced Transportation Technology and Innovation (ATTAIN) Program;  
• February 13 – Innovative Coordinated Access and Mobility (ICAM) Pilot Program;  
• February 28 – Rebuilding American Infrastructure with Sustainability and Equity (RAISE) 
discretionary grant program;  
• March 13 – Rural Autonomous Vehicle (RAV) Program; and  
• March 19 – Bridge Investment Program, Planning and Bridge Project Grants.   

  
USDOT Launches the Transforming Transportation Advisory Committee  
On December 29, 2023, the USDOT announced the launch of the Transforming Transportation Advisory 
Committee (TTAC). TTAC is tasked with providing information, advice, and recommendations to the 
Secretary about needs, objectives, plans, and approaches for transportation innovation. More 
information is available here.   
  
TRB Publishes Report on Critical Issues in Transportation for 2024 and Beyond  
On January 2, 2024, the Transportation Research Board (TRB) announced the publication of a report on 
“Critical Issues in Transportation for 2024 and Beyond.” The report focuses on five societal goals to meet 
the major challenges facing society: (1) Mitigating and responding to climate change, (2) Promoting 
equity and inclusion, (3) Increasing road safety, (4) Advancing public health, and (5) Building and 
sustaining a strong, competitive economy.  
  
FHWA Resources on PEL, Safety, Active Transportation, VPI, and NEPA  
FHWA recently published the following resources:   

• Planning and Environmental Linkages (PEL) Handbook and Flowcharts;  
• Proven Safety Countermeasures in Rural Communities;  
• Safe System Roadway Design Hierarchy: Engineering and Infrastructure-Related 
Countermeasures;  
• TAP-ing into HSIP: Leveraging a Flexible Federal Share Provision for Certain Highway 
Safety Projects;  
• Tribal Development of Trails and Other Dedicated Pedestrian and Bicycle Infrastructure; 
and  
• Virtual Public Involvement (VPI) Practices in the National Environmental Policy Act 
(NEPA) – Case Studies.  

  
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgrants.gov%2Fsearch-results-detail%2F351698&data=05%7C02%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7C45d7615d60d5462f186f08dc23389cc6%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638423973253633225%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=igRkWS4PP2ZiMAc3fE1bFsLRV0%2FTHFpqDKLbd6Ey6y0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgrants.gov%2Fsearch-results-detail%2F351055&data=05%7C02%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7C45d7615d60d5462f186f08dc23389cc6%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638423973253639334%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=peN%2FM6TgYUgNt6jx0ieIqv6PXU930AHgs%2BEx6lN2T58%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgrants.gov%2Fsearch-results-detail%2F350988&data=05%7C02%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7C45d7615d60d5462f186f08dc23389cc6%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638423973253645602%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tCKiOEeXGIByXSNmL%2FOVcr%2FZ7SYbLufpq1%2FcUSfcltk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.grants.gov%2Fsearch-results-detail%2F351205&data=05%7C02%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7C45d7615d60d5462f186f08dc23389cc6%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638423973253652215%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=nZ4OR31RZjeUpmxZ8BtSIKt6Bpwh1IhtYjlw4y92yeY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.grants.gov%2Fsearch-results-detail%2F351205&data=05%7C02%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7C45d7615d60d5462f186f08dc23389cc6%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638423973253652215%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=nZ4OR31RZjeUpmxZ8BtSIKt6Bpwh1IhtYjlw4y92yeY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgrants.gov%2Fsearch-results-detail%2F351434&data=05%7C02%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7C45d7615d60d5462f186f08dc23389cc6%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638423973253658837%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FnwP0WFvsj8Umfjcvy9LuZ8qEOmPfjUSHMac1hQlqu8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgrants.gov%2Fsearch-results-detail%2F351567&data=05%7C02%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7C45d7615d60d5462f186f08dc23389cc6%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638423973253664735%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1J%2BY24T8JzP4lYttqcfhJjkPkMzZQvteEV6p1Wl%2BoYg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.transportation.gov%2Fbriefing-room%2Fdot-launches-new-advisory-committee-help-shape-federal-approach-transportation&data=05%7C02%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7C45d7615d60d5462f186f08dc23389cc6%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638423973253670538%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=OkGjziv%2BQxuJObHND%2BaTM63FDAy9hQPuacclDT%2BKj%2BY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.transportation.gov%2Fpriorities%2Ftransformation%2Ftransforming-transportation-advisory-committee%2Ftransforming&data=05%7C02%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7C45d7615d60d5462f186f08dc23389cc6%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638423973253676814%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lmakqeYytaprTb0GB4jyHXNh8jKK1GLwcb35ovGTJuA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnap.nationalacademies.org%2Fcatalog%2F27432%2Fcritical-issues-in-transportation-for-2024-and-beyond&data=05%7C02%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7C45d7615d60d5462f186f08dc23389cc6%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638423973253683439%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cCnzt5fMq5Tjc4HIsOYo4PeTbStamOskmNUvH%2B6%2BZj0%3D&reserved=0
https://www.environment.fhwa.dot.gov/env_initiatives/PEL.aspx
https://highways.dot.gov/sites/fhwa.dot.gov/files/2024-01/FHWA_PSCs_in_Rural_Communities_508.pdf
https://highways.dot.gov/sites/fhwa.dot.gov/files/2024-01/Safe_System_Roadway_Design_Hierarchy.pdf
https://highways.dot.gov/sites/fhwa.dot.gov/files/2024-01/Safe_System_Roadway_Design_Hierarchy.pdf
https://highways.dot.gov/sites/fhwa.dot.gov/files/2024-01/TAPing-into-HSIP.pdf
https://highways.dot.gov/sites/fhwa.dot.gov/files/2024-01/TAPing-into-HSIP.pdf
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/recreational_trails/publications/tribal-dev-trails-ped-bicycle-infra.pdf
https://www.environment.fhwa.dot.gov/pubs_resources_tools/publications.aspx
https://www.environment.fhwa.dot.gov/pubs_resources_tools/publications.aspx


Webinars on Air Mobility, Asset Management, Electric Vehicles, Freight, Prioritization, 
and Trails  
Here is the registration information for some upcoming webinars:  

• February 6 – International Collaboration in Advanced Air Mobility;  
• February 7 – Global Benchmarking Study on Unmanned Aircraft Systems;  
• February 7 – Integrating Asset Management into the Transportation Planning and 
Programming Process;  
• February 13 – Permitting and Site Selection Strategies for Electric Vehicle Charging 
Infrastructure;  
• February 13 – Talking Freight: Leveraging Discretionary Grants for Freight Projects;  
• February 14 – Prioritization Process Pilot Program;    
• February 15 – The Advanced Air Mobility Workforce of the Future;  
• February 15 – Navigating Zoning and Building Codes for Electric Vehicle Charging;  
• February 27 – Curbside Electric Vehicle Charging Strategies; and  
• February 28 – Advancing Trails to Support Multimodal Networks and Resilient 
Infrastructure.  

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fusdot.zoomgov.com%2Fwebinar%2Fregister%2FWN_ta2jflJyRWm7sQg4ZRubkA%23%2Fregistration&data=05%7C02%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7C45d7615d60d5462f186f08dc23389cc6%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638423973253691112%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ylQFLjtxU1PWGI8wZYh1rfPFZqZcsZm75AzsWLGVrqE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fusdot.zoomgov.com%2Fwebinar%2Fregister%2FWN_0Tad3iyCSQetEvLELtUV-w%23%2Fregistration&data=05%7C02%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7C45d7615d60d5462f186f08dc23389cc6%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638423973253697554%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NNGwGxFyywPbkJP8m4CL5EAhpdiF6MMQb1Dv%2FlVP7KA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fusdot.zoomgov.com%2Fwebinar%2Fregister%2FWN_eL9zYSSaR96Dbzrh82NYVQ%23%2Fregistration&data=05%7C02%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7C45d7615d60d5462f186f08dc23389cc6%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638423973253703661%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=JGGzt9q1MjjN9hQMFFWYNw3ukdNAOebcNGNO35bqDL0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fusdot.zoomgov.com%2Fwebinar%2Fregister%2FWN_eL9zYSSaR96Dbzrh82NYVQ%23%2Fregistration&data=05%7C02%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7C45d7615d60d5462f186f08dc23389cc6%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638423973253703661%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=JGGzt9q1MjjN9hQMFFWYNw3ukdNAOebcNGNO35bqDL0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnrel.zoomgov.com%2Fwebinar%2Fregister%2FWN_RUCubXajQmSp5m8_E0ajyQ%23%2Fregistration&data=05%7C02%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7C45d7615d60d5462f186f08dc23389cc6%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638423973253709314%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2F1FcIJ%2B5aVF23vtsyHy4JfJin5tT0GoozS7IUD5R%2FdA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnrel.zoomgov.com%2Fwebinar%2Fregister%2FWN_RUCubXajQmSp5m8_E0ajyQ%23%2Fregistration&data=05%7C02%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7C45d7615d60d5462f186f08dc23389cc6%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638423973253709314%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2F1FcIJ%2B5aVF23vtsyHy4JfJin5tT0GoozS7IUD5R%2FdA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fusdot.zoomgov.com%2Fwebinar%2Fregister%2FWN_dmM1Og-BSAiI5uzGGoDfnw%23%2Fregistration&data=05%7C02%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7C45d7615d60d5462f186f08dc23389cc6%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638423973253714897%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EiQQUM%2FT9Iai%2Bk6Yb8Xk6%2FJwqJE25wo4%2BujcFYKNlvo%3D&reserved=0
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/planning/pppp/
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fusdot.zoomgov.com%2Fwebinar%2Fregister%2FWN_ta2jflJyRWm7sQg4ZRubkA%23%2Fregistration&data=05%7C02%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7C45d7615d60d5462f186f08dc23389cc6%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638423973253720820%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=j4b7PsCVYZb1XYTmn0AWZVuMwNpbjDVoPdJIX0snG4A%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnrel.zoomgov.com%2Fwebinar%2Fregister%2FWN_IALU13JBQkK2ALxLQByRug%23%2Fregistration&data=05%7C02%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7C45d7615d60d5462f186f08dc23389cc6%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638423973253725926%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Ld%2Fj%2BnKUtX0%2FyYCFxijY0pyNzHzVCSCPWdAyOzNLmi0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnrel.zoomgov.com%2Fwebinar%2Fregister%2FWN_ASqeg2WIT0ScRxBga-UesA%23%2Fregistration&data=05%7C02%7Comojojadavwe.morales%40dot.gov%7C45d7615d60d5462f186f08dc23389cc6%7Cc4cd245b44f04395a1aa3848d258f78b%7C0%7C0%7C638423973253731070%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RHZodMNoPGc3glSwEFo9k7VxyaeTVJBeXvzev7ijKoc%3D&reserved=0
https://unc.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_9mH6XD71Qpix6XjuAX-aLg#/registration
https://unc.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_9mH6XD71Qpix6XjuAX-aLg#/registration


 
 
 

 

 
 

Staff Report & Recommendations 

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 

Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 

Public Involvement 
 

 

Item 6D: 
NCDOT IMD Updates 
 

 Item 6E: 
Committee & Workgroup Updates 
Prioritization Subcommittee— met on February 7th; next meeting March 6th.     
 
Transit Operators’ Workgroup— last met on September 18th; next meeting TBD 
Points of Business/Discussion: 
 

 September 18th Agenda: 
o 5307 funding updates 
o NCDOT Regional Transit Study Update 
o Updates from Agencies 

 
5307 Subrecipient Workgroup- met on January 23rd; plans to meet in April 
Points of Business/Discussion: 

o TIP/STIP Updates Needed 
o FY 2025 UPWP 
o City of Asheville hired Hendrickson Consulting to assist with grant management 

 
Hellbender Trail Stakeholder Group/Regional Trail Forum Updates- met on November 30th; 
next meeting TBD. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 

 
 

Staff Report & Recommendations 

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 

Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 

Public Involvement 
 

 

MPO Studies Status 
Study Managing Entity Year 

Programmed  
Status 

Reed Creek Greenway Feasibility 
Study 

City of Asheville 2023 Underway 

2050 Socio-Economic Projections FBRMPO 2023 Consultant Selected; 
Awaiting NCDOT OIG 
Approval 

CTP/MTP Update FBRMPO 2024 Consultant Selected; 
Contracting in 
Progress 

Safe Streets for All Regional 
Action Plan 

FBRMPO 2024 Consultant Selected; 
Contracting in 
Progress 

Patton Avenue Corridor Study City of Asheville 2023 Underway 
Ridgecrest Connector Greenway 
Feasibility Study 

Town of Black 
Mountain  

2023 Underway 

Cane Creek Greenway Study Town of Fletcher 2024 Agreement Being 
Drafted 

Woodfin-Weaverville Greenway 
Study 

Town of Woodfin 2024 Draft RFLOI Created 

Buncombe County Multimodal 
Master Plan 

Buncombe County 2024 Agreement Being 
Drafted 

Hellbender Implementation Plan FBRMPO 2024 Not Started 
Regional ITS Plan FBRMPO 2024 Not Started 
Travel Survey/Model Upgrades FBRMPO 2024 Not Started 
Staffing & Compensation Study LOSRC 2024 Not Started 

 
 
Additional Items: 
 
Recommended Actions: Accept the reports. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 

 
 

Staff Report & Recommendations 

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 • Asheville. NC 28806 •www.fbrmpo.org 

Long-Range Transportation Plan •Transportation Improvement Program 

Highway Planning • Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning  • Transit Planning  • Air Quality 

Public Involvement 
 

 

Item 6E: 
Legislative Updates 
 


	2024_15_02_TIPAmendmentsResolution.pdf
	2024_15_02_TIPAmendmentsResolution.pdf
	10_19_TIPAmendmentsResolution.pdf
	05_18_TIPAmendmentsResolution.pdf
	03_16_TIPAmendmentsResolution
	Jennifer Hensley, FBRMPO Board Vice-Chair  Attest, Tristan Winkler, Director




	Feb_2024_Amendments.pdf




